
 

 

 
TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA 

REGULAR SESSION/BUDGET WORK SESSION 

MONDAY, APRIL 20, 2020 – 6:30 pm 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

TOWN HALL 

 

AGENDA 

 

Welcome to the Town of Abingdon, Virginia Council meeting. We appreciate your interest and 

we encourage public participation in our meeting. Your comments are important to our 

decision making process.   Please note that there will be an opportunity during the meeting for 

you to address the Council members when the Mayor declares the public comments open. We 

do request that anyone addressing the Council, sign-up, approach the podium, identify your 

first and last name and give your complete mailing address. 

 

A. WELCOME – Mayor Craig 

 

B. ROLL CALL – Kim Kingsley, Clerk 
 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Donna Quetsch, Council Member 
 

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Mayor Craig 
 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided and 

comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person.  
 

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

 February 19, 2020 work session 

 March 2, 2020 regular meeting 

 March 18, 2020 work session 

 March 26, 2020 non-departmental budget meeting 

 

G. PROCLAMATIONS 

 

H. RESOLUTIONS 
 

1. Resolution regarding an Electronic Meeting Policy – Cameron Bell, Counsel  



 

 

2. Resolution regarding supporting Thompson Drive and Stanley Street Roundabout and 

Cook Street Extension for the Virginia Department of Transportation Smart Scale 

Evaluation Cycle for funding – John Dew, Director of Public Works  

 

3. Resolution to Encourage Support for the Mutual Aid and Cooperation Agreement for 

Law Enforcement Services by and between The Town of Abingdon, Virginia and The 

County of Washington, Virginia – James Morani, Town Manager 
 

4. Resolution extending the suspension of sewer disconnections – James Morani, Town 

Manager 
 

I. PETITIONS, PUBLIC HEARINGS AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES  

 

1. Public Hearing – Proposed issuance of a bond in the amount of $2,000,000, by the 

Town of Abingdon for the purpose to provide funds, together with other available 

funds, to pay costs of developing and constructing of public sports and recreation 

complex. – James Morani, Town Manager 

 

2. Public Hearing - Consideration of VDOT request for a permanent easement over a 

portion of the Virginia Creeper Trail right-of-way, parallel to Drowning Ford Road, 

approximately 700 feet north of the existing intersection of Route 58 and Virginia 

Creeper Trail rights-of-way. VDOT seeks this easement for construction and 

maintenance of two new bridges to be constructed along the proposed new alignment 

of Route 58.  – John Dew, Director of Public Works 
 

3. Public Hearing / First Reading of Ordinance – Amendment to Part II – Code, 

Appendix B – Zoning Ordinance, Article 8. – OH Old and Historic District, Section 

8.6. – Board of Architectural Review – Creation and membership, namely renaming to 

“Historic Preservation Review Board”. – James Morani, Town Manager 
 

4. First Reading of Ordinance – Amendment to Part II – Code, Chapter 2 – 

Administration, Article VI. – Planning Commission, Division 2. – Powers and Duties, 

Section 2-326. – Town provisions, Subsection (b) – Composition, qualifications and 

appointment of members. – James Morani, Town Manager 

 

J. SECOND READINGS 

 

K. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS  
 

L. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN MANAGER / STAFF 
 

1. Budget Work Session and Presentation of Draft FY 2020-2021 Budget – James 

Morani, Town Manager 
 

 

 
 



 

 

M. OLD BUSINESS - MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 

1. Discussion regarding property and casualty insurance renewal with VACoRP – 

James Morani, Town Manager 

 

N.  COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 

 

O.  APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMITTEES  

  

1. Recreation Advisory Commission 

 

- Appointment to fill the appointment of Larry Bales, who does not wish to serve an 

additional term 

 

- Appointment to fill the appointment of Steve Puckett, who does not wish to serve 

an additional term 

 

2. Tourism Advisory Committee 
 

- Appointment of Barter Theatre representative to fill the unexpired term of Dan 

McNeillie, who is no longer available to serve 

 

 
If Council so desires, Closed Session pursuant to the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, 
Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) for the purpose of considering applications for 
appointment/reappointment the position(s) on the Recreation Advisory Commission and  
Tourism Advisory Committee. 

 

P. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 
- 14 - 

February 19, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

TOWN OF ABINGDON 

WORK SESSION 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2020 – 2:30 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS – MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

 

A work session of the Abingdon Town Council was held on Wednesday, February 19, 

2020, at 2:30 pm in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building. 

 

A.       WELCOME- Mayor Craig 

 

B. ROLL CALL – Kimberly Kingsley,  Clerk 

  

Members of Council Present: Mr. Bradley 

Mrs. Quetsch 

Mr. Webb 

Ms. Patterson 

Mayor Craig 

 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 

D.  PROCLAMATION – (VIDEO 18:38 – 22:43) 

1.  Proclamation declaring March as Multiple Sclerosis Education and Awareness Month 

– Derek Webb, Councilmember 

 Mr. Webb read the Proclamation into the record, and at which time Council presented same 

to Sharon Cross and thanked her for her dedication to raise awareness. 

 

E. PETITIONS, PUBLIC HEARINGS AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES 

 

1. Public Hearing pursuant to Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, Section 15.2-1800 

regarding the lease of property between the Town and Senior Services Center, Inc., a 

Virginia corporation, also known as “The Community Center” located at 300 Senior 

Drive, Abingdon, Virginia. – James Morani, Town Manager (VIDEO 22:56 – 

24:57) 

 

Town Manager Morani stated that this lease of property to provide a pickleball court has 

been discussed several times and advised that Council can vote and/or place on next month’s 

agenda.  

 

Mayor Craig declared the public hearing open, hearing no comments, Mayor Craig closed 

the public hearing. 

 



 
- 15 - 

February 19, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

On motion by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. Webb, Council approved the 

lease of property between the Town and Senior Services Center, Inc. and 

authorize James Morani to sign.  

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

F. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Presentation from Nicole Childress, Executive Director regarding Abingdon Main 

Street (VIDEO 24:59 – 28:00) 

 

Nicole Childress provided Council with an update regarding Abingdon Main Street, 

including applying for HGTV “Hometown Takeover”, designs for benches and bike-racks, 

wayfinding signs and “Art in the Park”.   

 

2. Discussion regarding an easement from Town of Abingdon to Virginia Department of 

Transportation for Virginia Creeper Trail. – James Morani, Town Manager (VIDEO 

28:10 – 36:55) 
 

Town Manager James Morani advised Council that someone from Virginia Department of 

Transportation approached John Dew seeking an easement on property located on the Virginia 

Creeper Trail.  John Dew, Director of Public Works stated that the next phase of Route 58 

extension towards Damascus would include the relocation of a bridge with two new structures 

requiring a permanent easement of 1.09 acres, the width of the Virginia Creeper Trail in that area, 

to maintain the bridges.   Mr. Dew stated that VDOT has also approached the Town of Damascus.   

Discussion ensued.   

 

3. Discussion regarding proposed amendment and referral to Planning Commission 

regarding Article 8. – OH Old & Historic District, Section 8-2-13 Permitted uses – By 

right. – Jason Boswell, Director of Planning (VIDEO 36:56 – 41:00) 
 

Jason Boswell, Director of Planning, advised Council that staff is asking Council to refer 

the proposed amendment to the Planning Commission for its recommendation.  The amendment 

would add loft apartments in existing buildings or portions of existing buildings as permitted use 

by right in the Old & Historic District, Sub-District 13, which is the Depot Square district which 

encompasses five structures.  Mr. Boswell stated that the current code allows for residential 

dwellings in some form or fashion, including lofts, single family dwellings, multi-family 



 
- 16 - 

February 19, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

dwellings, and townhouses in every O&H sub-district, with the exception of Sub-District 13 and 

Sub-District 8, which is Sinking Spring Cemetery.   The proposed language is similar to that in the 

other sub-districts and mix-use districts such as B-1, B-2, B-3 business districts.  Discussion 

ensued. 

 

On motion by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Ms. Patterson, Council refer the 

proposed amendment regarding Article 8. – OH Old & Historic District, 

Section 8-2-13. Permitted uses – By right to the Planning Commission for 

consideration  

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

Town Manager James Morani advised Council that at next Monday’s Planning 

Commission meeting the Commission will discuss another proposed text amendment.  Mr. Morani 

stated that from the Town’s involvement with the Courthouse issue that a text amendment can be 

initiated from either the Council or the Planning Commission.  Further, since the Planning 

Commission’s agenda was completed that it will be referred to the Council prior to approval.  This 

amendment refers to the restaurant in the Sub-District 4, which at this time is not an allowable use.  

This is correcting that portion of the ordinance as there is additional properties in that district that 

would be suitable for restaurants.   The staff recommends a public hearing on the amendment.  

  

4. Discussion regarding the Meade Meadows Crossing Improvement Project located 

within the Winterham and Glenrochie Country Club subdivisions. – John Dew, 

Director of Public Services (VIDEO 41:01 – 53:35) 
 

John Dew, Director of Public Works, provided Council an update on the Meade Meadows 

Crossing Improvements Project and a restroom facility located on the Glenrochie Country Club, 

including the history of the project and information gathered at the public meeting on held on 

February 5, 2020.   Mr. Dew advised Council that it was unanimous regarding the proposed parking 

lot and therefore would recommend that Council make a motion to withdrawal the project from 

the Virginia Department of Transportation grant project.   Discussion ensued. 

 

Mr. Bradley questioned the arrangement regarding maintenance agreement between the 

Town and Glenrochie Country Club regarding “The Snack Shack” and asked that management 

review the agreement to determine if it should be terminated.  Discussion ensued. 

 



 
- 17 - 

February 19, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

On motion by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Ms. Patterson, Council to inform 

Virginia Department of Transportation that it is the Town’s intent to 

terminate the project and that we look into ending the arrangement with 

Glenrochie Country Club on the maintenance of that building.    

 

Cameron Bell, Town Counsel, requested that the motion be amended to consider each 

matter separately. 

 

On motion by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Ms. Patterson, Council to inform 

Virginia Department of Transportation that it is the Town’s intent to 

terminate Project UPC #113449. 

 

Ms. Patterson questioned the costs and the Town’s share, estimated to be approximately 

$74,000, and stated that this Council had no involved in this 2014-2015 project.  Mr. Dew verified 

that the actual discussion was around that time, however the actual agreement between Virginia 

Department of Transportation and the Town was signed in September 2018, which is when funding 

was provided by Virginia Department of Transportation.  Mr. Dew stated that he also believe that 

the Town had applied for funding approximately three times in the last few years.  Mayor Craig 

stated it has not been verified that Council initiated the grant application.  Mr. Dew stated that he 

felt the resolution was actually passed by a previous Council.  Mayor Craig stated that it would 

have been nice to have a handicapped restroom, however the citizens did not welcome it. 

 

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

On motion by Mr. Bradley, Council inform Glenrochie Country Club of the 

Town’s intent to dissolve the agreement regarding The Snack Shack.    

 

Discussion ensued.   Cameron Bell, Counsel, questioned whether Mr. Bradley would 

amend his motion to “Council request that the Town Manager and Counsel review said contract 

and communicate consistent with the agreement to Glenrochie Country Club of consideration to 

terminate the lease.”  Mr. Bradley agreed to amend his motion as stated by Mr. Bell.  

 

Mr. Bradley amended his motion as follows: 

 



 
- 18 - 

February 19, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

On motion by Mr. Bradley, Council request that the Town Manager and 

Counsel review said contract and communicate consistent with the agreement 

to Glenrochie Country Club of consideration to terminate the lease. 

    

Mayor Craig stated that he was not in favor of terminating the lease as the facility is being 

utilized. 

 

  Mr. Bradley’s motion died on the floor for lack of a second. 

 

5. Discussion regarding East Main Street flooding – John Dew, Director of Public 

Services (VIDEO 53:36 – 1:03:21) 

 

Mr. Dew updated Council with regarding overtopping and closing of East Main Street for 

significant rainfall for two-days with re-routing of traffic to Valley Street, which always presents 

some difficulties.  Mr. Dew reminded Council that this is not a new issue, however when it occurs 

we discuss possibilities on how to mitigate this issue in the future.  Discussion ensued, including 

areas on Valley View Drive and Clark Street.   

 

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

H.  MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA (VIDEO 1:03:27 – 1:03:53) 

 

 Mr. Bradley noted that the Honorable Mayor’s photograph is displayed on the Chamber 

wall. 

 

I.  REPORTS FROM COUNCIL / STAFF (VIDEO 1:03:54 - 1:05:12) 

 

 Town Manager James Morani updated Council regarding the upcoming budget process. 

 

 

Mayor Craig adjourned the meeting.  

 

            

                                                                        ________________________________ 

       J. Wayne Craig, Mayor 

 

_______________________________________ 

Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 



 
- 19 - 

February 19, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

 
 



 
- 19 - 

March 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

TOWN OF ABINGDON 

REGULAR MEETING 

MONDAY, MARCH 2, 2020 – 6:30 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS - MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

 

 A regular meeting of the Abingdon Town Council was held on Monday, March 2, 2020 at 

6:30 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Building. 

A.       WELCOME- Mayor Craig  

 

B. ROLL CALL – Kimberly Kingsley,  Clerk 

 Members of Council Present: Mr. Bradley 

Mrs. Quetsch 

Mr. Webb 

Ms. Patterson 

Mayor Craig 

 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE –  Mayor Wayne Craig 

 

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Please place your name on the sign-up sheet provided and 

 comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. (VIDEO 10:02 – 15:12) 

 

 Jim Fogleman, President of Washington County Life Saving Crew 

 

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (VIDEO 15:19 – 16:58) 

 

 January 6, 2020 Regular Meeting 

 January 22, 2020 Work Session 

 February 3, 2020 Regular Meeting 

 

Ms. Patterson advised of one change to the January 6, 2020 minutes, page 2, changing 

“Webby” to “Webb”. 

 

On motion by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Bradley, Council approved the 

January 6, 2020 regular meeting minutes with noted correction. 

 

          The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

  Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                            Aye 



 
- 20 - 

March 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

On motion by Mr. Webb, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, Council approved the 

January 22, 2020 work session and the February 3, 2020 regular meeting 

minutes. 

 

          The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

  Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                            Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

F. PROCLAMATION (VIDEO 16:59 – 20:30) 

 

1. Proclamation recognizing March 2020 as Meals on Wheels month – Cindy Patterson, 

Vice Mayor 

 

Vice Mayor Patterson read the Proclamation into the record and thereafter presented to 

Ernest Daniels, Executive Director of The Community Center. 

 

G. RESOLUTIONS  

H. PETITIONS, PUBLIC HEARINGS AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES  

1.  Public Hearing / First Reading of Ordinance – Zoning Text Amendment to the Code 

of    the Town of Abingdon, Virginia, Appendix B – Zoning Ordinance, Article 21. – 

Signs, Section 21-8. – Prohibited Signs, 21-8-1 t. – James Morani, Town Manager 

(VIDEO 20:48 – 23:25) 

 

 Town Manager James Morani advised Council that the proposed amendment was 

recommended by the Planning Commission, after the required public hearing, and recommends 

the changes by the Council.  Mr. Morani advised Council that the Planning Commission raised 

concerns regarding proliferation of vehicles being parked in front of businesses that are trailers 

and some being used to store inventory.  Mr. Morani further stated that this would assist the code 

officials trying to address those matters. 

 

Mayor Craig declared the public hearing open for comment.  Hearing no comments, Mayor 

Craig closed the public hearing.   Mayor Craig questioned whether the proposal should be rejected. 

Hearing no comments, Mayor Craig requested that the matter be placed on the April 6, 2020 

agenda for second reading.  

 

I. SECOND READINGS 



 
- 21 - 

March 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

1. Second Reading - proposed amendment to Town of Abingdon Code, Part II – Code, 

Chapter 2 – Administration, Division 4, Ordinances and Resolutions, Section 2-96 

Generally. – James Morani, Town Manager (VIDEO 23:26 – 25:21) 

 

Cameron Bell, Counsel briefed Council regarding the proposed amendments stating it was 

mostly clarifying when an ordinance could be passed by emergency measures and dispensing with 

the second reading of a proposed ordinance.  Mr. Bell stated that this amendment includes the 

passing of an emergency measure by affirmative vote of on two-thirds of its members present may 

be passed without a second reading.  Mr. Bell stated that otherwise, all ordinances shall be passed 

only after two readings of the ordinance, unless the requirements of such second reading is 

dispensed with by the affirmative vote of four of the members.   Further, all ordinances and 

resolutions passed shall be in effect from the date of their passage, unless indicated otherwise in 

the ordinance or resolution.   

 

On motion by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. Webb, Council approved the 

amendment to Chapter 2 – Administration, Division 4, Ordinances and 

Resolutions, Section 2-96 Generally as presented. 

 

          The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

  Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                            Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

2. Second Reading - proposed amendment to Section 2-129. – Fire Department – James 

Morani, Town Manager (VIDEO 25:24 – 26:51) 

Town Manager James Morani advised that the amendment makes the provision in the Code 

correspond with the changes in the Town Charter. Cameron Bell, Counsel stated that the Charter 

will become effective July 1, 2020. 

 

On motion by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Ms. Patterson, Council approved the 

amendment to Section 2-129. – Fire Department as presented. 

 

          The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

  Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                            Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 



 
- 22 - 

March 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

3. Second Reading - proposed amendment to Town of Abingdon Code, Part II – Chapter 

2 – Administration, Article V. – Procurement; Sales – James Morani, Town Manager 

(VIDEO 26:53 – 28:17) 

 

Town Manager James Morani stated that the proposed change would comply with the 

Virginia Public Procurement Act and that he would develop regulations for small purchase outside 

the Act.  

 

On motion by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Webb, Council approved the 

amendment to Article V. – Procurement; Sales as presented. 

 

          The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

  Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                            Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

4. Second Reading - proposed amendment to the Town of Abingdon Code, Part II – 

Chapter 74 – Utilities, Article II. – Sewers and Sewage Disposal, Division 1. – 

Generally, Section 74-28. – Administration and Section 74-34. – Application for 

Service. – James Morani, Town Manager (VIDEO 28:18 – 29:54) 

 

Town Manager James Morani stated that the amendment changes references of “Town” to 

“Town Manager or designee” and the town manager could delegate powers or duties to other town 

personnel.   Cameron Bell, Counsel stated that Section 74-34 added language that any application 

may be refused should there be insufficient capacity in the sewage works to allow a new 

connection.  

On motion by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. Webb, Council approved the 

amendments to Section 74-28 and Section 74-34 as presented. 

 

          The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

  Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                            Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 



 
- 23 - 

March 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

5. Second Reading – proposed amendment to Town of Abingdon Code, Part II – Chapter 

74 – Utilities, Article II. – Sewer and Sewage Disposal, Division 4. – Wastewater 

Discharge, Subdivision I. – In General, Section 74-82. – Administration.; Subdivision 

III. – Administration, Section 74-123. – Wastewater Analysis and Section 74-124. – 

Permit – Requirement. – James Morani, Town Manager (VIDEO 29:56 – 32:38) 

 

Town Manager James Morani stated that amendments included “Facility Manager” to 

“Town Manager or designee”.  Cameron Bell, Counsel advised Council that “POTW” – publicly 

owned treatment works, changed to his/her for clarification purposes. 

 

On motion by Mr. Webb, seconded by Mr. Bradley, Council approved the 

amendments to Section 74-82; Section 74-123 and Section 74-124 as presented. 

 

          The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

  Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                            Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

J.         CONSIDERATION OF BIDS  

 

K.  REPORTS FROM THE TOWN MANAGER / STAFF 

 

 1. Update regarding the Abingdon Sessions – Jayne Duehring, Director of Tourism 

(VIDEO 32:41 - 41:14) 

 

 Jayne Duehring, Director of Tourism provided Council with an update regarding the 

Abingdon Sessions, including costs, ticket sales, and geographic locations of ticket buyers, 

including 52% of all ticket buyers were first time visitors to any event at Barter.  Mrs. Duehring 

also announced that the Town won several American Federation of Advertising ADDY Awards. 

L. OLD BUSINESS - MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

  

M.  COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS (VIDEO 41:22 – 45:33) 

 

 Ms. Patterson stated that she had attended the Veterans Memorial Park, Tourism Advisory 

Commission and Tree Commission meetings.   She stated that she also travelled to Richmond and 

meet with Delegates O’Quinn and Wampler and Senator Pillion. She also attended the State 

Association of Consulting Engineers event and was pleased to announce that the Urban Path 



 
- 24 - 

March 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

project won, together with attending the Virginia Municipal League and VaCorp meetings.   Ms. 

Patterson further stated that she has been research recycling options and attended a regional 

meeting in St. Paul, Virginia. 

 

N.  APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMITTEES (VIDEO 45:33 – 1:05:19) 

(VIDEO 1:15:53 – 1:19:56) 

 

On motion by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Bradley, to go into closed session 

pursuant to the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) for the 

purpose of considering applications for appointment for position on the Historic 

Preservation Review Board; Board of Building Code Appeals; Sustain Abingdon; 

Economic Development Authority; and the Recreation Advisory Commission. 

          The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

  Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                            Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

 On motion by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Webb, to reconvene in open session. 

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

  Mr. Bradley  Aye  

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                            Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

Ms. Patterson moved that the Town Council certify that, in closed session 

just concluded, nothing was discussed except the matter or matters (1) 

specifically identified in the motion to convene in closed session and (2) 

lawfully permitted to be discussed under the provisions of the Virginia 

Freedom of Information Act cited in the motion. 

 

The certification was as follows:   
 

 Mr. Bradley   I so certify  

 Mrs. Quetsch  I so certify  

 Mr. Webb  I so certify  

 Ms. Patterson  I so certify  



 
- 25 - 

March 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

 Mayor Craig             I so certify 

 

(VIDEO 1:05:19 – 1:15:53) 

 

 Ms. Patterson asked for an update on the sports complex.   Discussion ensued regarding 

the progress, plans and completion.  

 

(VIDEO 1:15:53 – 1:19:56) 

 

 1. Historic Preservation Review Board 

- Appointment to fill the expired term of Andrew Neese 

- Reappointment of Byrum Geisler, who is eligible to serve an additional term. 

 

On motion by Mrs. Quetch, seconded by Ms. Patterson, Council appointed 

Kristi Hartshorn to fill the expired term of Andrew Neese. 

 

The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

 Mr. Bradley   Aye  

 Mrs. Quetsch   Aye  

 Mr. Webb  Aye  

 Ms. Patterson  Aye  

 Mayor Craig  Aye  

 

On motion by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mr. Bradley, Council reappointed 

Byrum Geisler to serve an additional term. 

The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

 Mr. Bradley   Aye  

 Mrs. Quetsch   Aye  

 Mr. Webb  Aye  

 Ms. Patterson  Aye  

 Mayor Craig  Aye  

 

 

2. Board of Building Code Appeals 

- Appointment to fill the expired term of Charlie Day 

- Appointment to fill the expired term of Bob Baker 



 
- 26 - 

March 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

 

On motion by Mr. Webb, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, Council appointed 

Michael Weaver to fill the expired term of Charlie Day. 

 

The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

 Mr. Bradley   Aye  

 Mrs. Quetsch   Aye  

 Mr. Webb  Aye  

 Ms. Patterson  Aye  

 Mayor Craig  Aye  

 

      Sustain Abingdon  

- Appointment to fill a vacancy 

- Reappointment of Melissa Kalb, who is eligible to serve an additional two 

year term 

 

On motion by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. Webb, Council appointed Erin 

Bond to fill a vacancy. 

The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

 Mr. Bradley   Aye  

 Mrs. Quetsch   Aye  

 Mr. Webb  Aye  

 Ms. Patterson  Aye  

 Mayor Craig  Aye  

 

On motion by Mr. Webb, seconded by Mr. Bradley, Council reappointed 

Melissa Kalb to serve an additional two year term. 

The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

 Mr. Bradley   Aye  

 Mrs. Quetsch   Aye  

 Mr. Webb  Aye  

 Ms. Patterson  Aye  

 Mayor Craig  Aye  

 

3.      Economic Development Authority 

- Appointment to an unexpired term of Alex Brown, who is unable to complete 

his term 



 
- 27 - 

March 2, 2020 

Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

 

On motion by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, Council appointed 

Richard Morgan, to fill the unexpired term of Alex Brown. 

 

The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

 Mr. Bradley   Aye  

 Mrs. Quetsch   Aye  

 Mr. Webb  Aye  

 Ms. Patterson  Aye  

 Mayor Craig  Aye  

 

4.   Recreation Advisory Commission 

- Appointment to fill the appointment of Larry Bales, who does not wish to 

serve an additional term 

- Appointment to fill the appointment of Steve Puckett, who does not wish to 

serve an additional term 

 

Council requested that the vacant positions be re-advertised and placed on next month’s 

agenda. 

 

Mayor Craig adjourned the meeting.   

 

       ________________________________ 

       J. Wayne Craig, Mayor 

 

_______________________________________ 

Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 

 

 - 



 
- 28 - 

March 18, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

TOWN OF ABINGDON 

WORK SESSION 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18, 2020 – 2:30 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS – MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

 

A work session of the Abingdon Town Council was held on Wednesday, March 18, 2020 

at 2:30 pm in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building. 

 

A.       WELCOME- Mayor Craig 

 

B. ROLL CALL – Kimberly Kingsley,  Clerk 

  

Members of Council Present: 

 

 

 

 

Members of Council Absent: 

Mrs. Quetsch 

Mr. Webb 

Ms. Patterson 

Mayor Craig 

 

Mr. Bradley 

 

(VIDEO 10:05 – 10:29) 

 

On motion by Mayor Craig, second by Ms. Patterson, to approve the agenda 

as presented. 

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Absent 

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

C.       PUBLIC COMMENTS (VIDEO 10:30 – 13:27) 

 

 Ashby Dickerson  

D.  PROCLAMATION 

 

E. PETITIONS, PUBLIC HEARINGS AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES 

 

 

 



 
- 29 - 

March 18, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

F. NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. Presentation from Sam Rosenthal regarding proposals for property and casualty 

insurance – Sam Rosenthal, Rosenthal Insurance Consulting, Inc. (VIDEO 13:36 – 

14:55) 

 

Town Manager James Morani stated that he asked the two consultant brokers not to come 

to the meeting. Mr. Morani stated that the Town is currently with VaCorp.  The process for the 

Request for Proposals was followed, however did not result in a solicitation or submittal by VML 

Insurance Company and requested that the Council table this matter and not take any action at this 

time.   Mr. Morani stated that he would like to contact Mr. Rosenthal to consider an extension and 

discuss the issue with Cameron Bell, Counsel.   Council present agreed to continue the matter as 

requested.  

 

2. Presentation from Regina Fields, Price & Ramey Insurance, regarding proposals for 

health insurance – Regina Fields, Price & Ramey Insurance (VIDEO 14:55 – 16:14) 

 

Town Manager James Morani advised Council that the results were favorable with 0% 

increase and recommended renewal of health insurance with The Local Choice -

Anthem/Blue Cross-Blue Shield.   

 

On motion by Ms. Patterson, second by Mr. Webb, approve the 

recommendation by the Town Manager to accept a proposal for the renewal 

of health insurance with The Local Choice with no increase.  

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Absent 

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 
 

3. Presentation from David Rose, Davenport & Associates, regarding Wastewater Fund 

Overview – David Rose, Davenport & Associate (VIDEO 16:16 – 40:22) 

 

Jimmy Sanderson with Davenport & Associates advised Council that Mr. Rose was under 

the weather and he would be presenting on his behalf.   Mr. Sanderson’s presentation included the 

goal to develop a multi-year pro forma for the Utility Enterprise Fund (wastewater) to 

determine/analyze the timing and magnitude of future user rate increases; historical and future 

capability to meet Virginia Resources Authority’s debt-related covenants; ability to provide CIP 

funding over the next five-years; viability of avoiding General Fund subsidy(s) to the Wastewater 



 
- 30 - 

March 18, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

Fund; and compliance with industry best-practices.    Mr. Sanderson also stated that the objectives 

would be to provide a strategy(s) consistent with the objectives which minimizing user rate 

increases and to provide a timetable for execution of the strategy(s).  Mr. Sanderson recommended 

that the Town utilize a strategic financing plan and work with town staff to implement required 

user rate increases and to move forward to procure interim financing; prepare and adopt updated 

Financial Policy Guidelines related to the Wastewater Fund, and close on interim financing in 

May/June 2020.    Discussion ensued. 

 

4. Discussion regarding sports complex budget – James Morani, Town Manager 

(VIDEO 40:31 – 52:38) 

 

Mr. Webb provided Council with an update regarding getting the sports complex out for 

bid and the Recreation Advisory Committee held several meeting to discuss different design 

options.   Mr. Webb presented that Council consider a complete build-out from the beginning, 

however when reviewing the numbers it appears that we may need additional monies.   Mr. Webb 

stated that it would be wise to tap into the extra $2,000,000 that the Town was approved for with 

our bond rating.   Discussion ensued and Jimmy Sanderson with Davenport & Associates 

addressed some questions.  

 

Council agreed to conduct a public hearing at the next Council meeting. 

 

5. Discussion regarding adoption of an ordinance regarding the collection of delinquent 

taxes by distress, personal judgment or sale, to include publishing delinquent taxes in 

a newspaper of general circulation and/or on the Town’s website. – James Morani, 

Town Manager (VIDEO 52:39 – 56:18) 

 

Town Manager James Morani stated this matter required no action as it is being presented 

as a draft that would allow publication of delinquent taxes in a newspaper of general circulation 

and/or on the Town’s website.    Council agreed to have this matter placed on the next agenda for 

a first reading. 

 

6. Discussion regarding an easement from Town of Abingdon to Virginia Department of 

Transportation for Virginia Creeper Trail. – John Dew, Director of Public Works 

(VIDEO 56:18 – 1:01:28) 

 

John Dew, Director of Public Works provided Council with an update on the agreement with the 

Virginia Department of Transportation, which included additional language to protect the Town’s 

interest.  Discussion ensued.  

 

7. Discussion regarding composition of Planning Commission and Historic Preservation 

Review Board – James Morani, Town Manager (VIDEO 1:01:31 – 1:08:59) 

 



 
- 31 - 

March 18, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

Town Manager James Morani proposed that Council consider changes to remove the Town 

Manager, as he felt that it was inappropriate. Mr. Morani also suggested an amendment to state 

that “a council member may appoint a Council member to that commission”, should the Council 

feel that a liaison is needed, and the position is open to a Council or non-Council member.  

Discussion ensued.     

 

Cameron Bell, Counsel, stated that the statute stated that one member of the Commission 

states that it may be an administrator or Council, or neither could serve.   Discussion continued.  

Council agreed to place on next month’s agenda. 

 

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

H. MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA (VIDEO 1:09:00 – 1:10:43) 

 

 Town Manager James Morani stated that there were some discussion regarding suspending 

sewer disconnections.  Mr. Morani presented a Resolution that sewer disconnects would be 

suspended for non-payment through April 30, 2020, unless Council agreed to extend the deadline 

at that time.  

 

On motion by Mr. Webb, second by Mrs. Quetsch, to adopt the Resolution 

extending the sewer disconnects for non-payment through April 30, 2020.   

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Absent 

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

I.  REPORTS FROM COUNCIL / STAFF (VIDEO 1:10:46 - 1:27:02) 

 

 Town Manager James Morani provided Council with an update regarding the changes and 

amendments to work and building closures needed directly related to the Coronavirus.  Police 

Chief Sullivan also provided an update regarding the Governor’s Executive Order. 

 

 Cameron Bell, Counsel, addressed Council stating that most localities around the region, 

and even private business, on how to meet and how to serve their constituents during this time.   

Mr. Bell referred to Code of Virginia, Section 2.2-3708.2 allows the localities to adopt a policy to 

allow electronic meetings and communications.    Discussion ensued. 

 



 
- 32 - 

March 18, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

On motion by Mr. Webb, second by Mrs. Quetsch, to assign the authority to 

draft a policy regarding electronic meetings and communications that will 

allow the Council to continue to discern.  

 

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Absent 

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

  

 Town Manager James Morani recommended contacting the organizations that requested 

non-departmental budget appropriations and assigning a time to conduct presentations, Council 

would assemble.  It would be an open meeting and live stream the meeting on the Town’s Youtube 

channel.    Council agreed. 

 

 Cameron Bell, Counsel, stated that contrary to what was stated prior, this is not a mandatory 

public meeting as it is allowing the people the opportunity to give input on the budget. 

 

(VIDEO 1:27:02 – 1:29:12) 

 

 Mrs. Quetsch recognized Mr. Morani’s one-year anniversary and stated that she was 

thankful to find a qualified, compassionate and principled person to lead the staff in service to the 

Town’s citizens.   She stated the Town management cares about each employee.   Mrs. Quetsch 

voiced that she felt the best way to promote and a happy and healthy workplace was to promote 

honesty, loyalty and respect to their employer and that Mr. Morani and the team he is building is 

truly doing what is right for the Town of Abingdon and she will looks forward to working with 

him as long as the citizens allow her to serve on Council.  

 

(VIDEO 1:29:17 – 1:30:59) 

 

 Ms. Patterson stated that Mr. Ashby relied a lot of the information regarding Meals on 

Wheels taking extra applications to assist folks that cannot get out asked that they contact The 

Community Center. 

 

(VIDEO 1:31:00 – 1:31:54) 

 

 Mr. Webb stated that in thirteen years of being a pharmacist that he has never quite seen a 

situation like the CoVID-19 and is mass chaos in the grocery stores. Also, he stated that he 



 
- 33 - 

March 18, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

admired the work that Mr. Morani and the team is doing the proactive approach and Chief 

Sullivan with our police force, with everyone stepping up. 

 

(VIDEO 1:31:54 – 1:32:16) 

 

 Mayor Craig thanked the Council for cooperating with the staff and appreciates their 

work and that he felt this is the hardest work that he has been involved with. 

 

(VIDEO 1:32:27 – 2:30:50) 

 

On motion by Mr. Webb, seconded by Ms. Patterson, to go into closed session 

pursuant to the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) a 

personnel matter involving (1) performance evaluation or job assignments of specific 

employees (2) and a personnel matter involving demotion, discipline or resignation of 

specific public officer, appointee or employee of any public body; and (3) as permitted 

pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A)(3) a matter involving acquisition of real property for 

recreational purposes because discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect 

our bargaining position.  

 

          The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Absent 

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

 

On motion by Ms. Patterson, seconded by Mrs. Quetsch, to reconvene in 

open session. 

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Absent 

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

Mr. Webb moved that the Town Council certify that, in closed session just 

concluded, nothing was discussed except the matter or matters (1) 

specifically identified in the motion to convene in closed session and (2) 



 
- 34 - 

March 18, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

lawfully permitted to be discussed under the provisions of the Virginia 

Freedom of Information Act cited in the motion. 

 

The certification was as follows:   
 

 Mr. Bradley   Absent 

 Mrs. Quetsch  I so certify  

 Mr. Webb  I so certify  

 Ms. Patterson  I so certify  

 Mayor Craig             I so certify 

 

 

On motion by Mr. Webb, second by Mrs. Quetsch, pursuant to the Charter of 

the Town of Abingdon, Section 4.8 to remove Charles Banner as Town 

Treasurer and pursuant to Charter Section 4.3 appoint Tammy Baldwin to 

serve at the pleasure of Council  

 

The roll call vote was as follows:  
  

                      Mr. Bradley  Absent 

                      Mrs. Quetsch  Aye  

                      Mr. Webb Aye   

                      Ms. Patterson                Aye 

                      Mayor Craig  Aye 

 

 

 

Mayor Craig adjourned the meeting.  

 

            

                                                                        ________________________________ 

       J. Wayne Craig, Mayor 

 

_______________________________________ 

Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
- 35 - 

March 18, 2020 

Work Session 

 
   
 

 

 



 

- 35 - 

March 26, 2020 

Non-Departmental Budget Work Session 

 

 

 

TOWN OF ABINGDON 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET WORK SESSION 

THURSDAY, MARCH 26, 2020 – 1:00 PM 

ARTHUR CAMPBELL ROOM – MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
 

 A Non-Departmental Budget Work Session of the Abingdon Town Council held on 

Thursday, March 26, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. in the Arthur Campbell Room of the Municipal Building. 

 

A. Welcome – Vice Mayor Patterson 
 

B. Roll Call – Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 

 

Members of Council Present: 

 

 

 

Members of Council Absent: 

Mrs. Quetsch 

Mr. Webb 

Ms. Patterson 

 

Mayor Wayne Craig 

Mr. Bradley 

 

C. Approval of Agenda as presented – Vice-Mayor Patterson 

 

On motion of Mrs. Quetch, seconded by Mr. Webb, approved agenda as 

presented. 

 

  The roll call vote was as follows:  

 

  Mr. Bradley   Absent 

  Mrs. Quetsch   Aye  

  Mr. Webb  Aye  

  Ms. Patterson  Aye  

  Mayor Craig  Absent 

 

D. Non-Departmental Agencies Presentations for Funding FY2020/2021 

 

Vice Mayor Patterson commented that a quorum of the public body was present and 

thanked everyone for agreeing to present through electronic communications as the Council and 

staff are striving to continue daily operations and comply with the State of Emergency.   Ms. 

Patterson stated that the meeting was open to the public; however encouraged viewing via live 

stream on the Abingdon TV YouTube page.  Ms. Patterson advised that the Clerk would place the 

call to our agencies at the pre-designated times as posted and each agency was allotted five-

minutes.  Ms. Patterson stated that the Council would not be determining appropriations at this 

meeting.   Vice Mayor Patterson requested the Clerk to place the call to the first organization. 



 

- 36 - 

March 26, 2020 

Non-Departmental Budget Work Session 

 

 

 

The following organizations were called upon for presentation to Council: 

 

1:05 Holston Mountain Artisans – Andrea Rhoten 

1:10 Virginia Highlands Festival – Becky Caldwell 

1:15 William King Museum of Art – Betsy White 

1:20 Ecumenical Faith in Action – Brad Farmer 

1:25 Friends of Southwest Virginia – Chris Cannon 

1:30 Crossroad Medical Mission – Cindy Rockett 

1:35 Feeding America – David Millsap 

1:40 Veterans Memorial Park – Emmitt Yeary 

1:45 The Community Center of Abingdon – Ernest Daniels (moved presentation to 2:45 pm) 

1:50 Barter Theatre – Katy Brown 

1:55 Animal Defense League of Washington County – Nancy Firebaugh/Darryl Blankenship 

2:00 Washington County Fair Association – Roger Garrett 

2:05 Appalachian Independence Center – David Barrett (no presentation) 

2:10 Southwest Virginia Emergency Management System – Greg Woods 

2:15 Whites Mill Foundation – Joe Mitchell (moved presentation to 2:50 pm) 

2:20 Abingdon Cycling, Inc. – Link Elmore 

2:25 Symphony of the Mountains – Scott Edwards 

2:30 Historic Society of Washington County – Walter Jenny 

2:35 Depot Artist Association dba The Arts Depot – Karen Moore 

2:40 Appalachian Sustainable Development – Kathleen Terry 

2:45 The Community Center of Abingdon (no answer/no presentation) 

2:50 Whites Mill Foundation (no answer/no presentation) 

 

Vice Mayor Patterson adjourned the meeting. 

 

             

      ___________________________________ 

       Vice Mayor M. Cindy Patterson 

 

_______________________________________ 

Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 

 



 

 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL FOR THE TOWN OF ABINGDON  

IN SUPPORT OF AN ELECTRONIC MEETING POLICY 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 2.2-3708.2, the governing body, the 

Council for the Town of Abingdon, supports an act to adopt an Electronic Meeting Policy; and  

 WHEREAS, the Council desires to adopt the proposed Resolution as follows: 

 

It is the policy of the Town of Abingdon ("Town"), its Council, boards, committees, and 

other groups subject to Virginia Open Meeting law ("public body") that individual council, board, 

committee and other members ("Members") may participate in meetings by electronic means as 

permitted by Virginia Code.   

This policy shall apply without regard to the identity of the member requesting remote 

participation or the matter that will be considered or voted on at the meeting. 

1. Definitions.  

For the purposes of this policy, the following definition shall apply: 

 Electronic meeting is a gathering where members of a public body discuss or 

transact public business through any audio or combined audio and visual communication means. 

2. Notification. 

a. In order to proceed by electronic means, on or before the day of a meeting, a 

member notifies the chair of the public body that: 

i. Such member is unable to attend the meeting due to a temporary or 

permanent disability or other medical condition that prevents the 

member's physical attendance; or 

ii. Such member is unable to attend the meeting due to a personal matter 

and identifies with specificity the nature of the personal matter. 

3. Procedures. 

a. Physical Quorum Present 

1. Whenever a member wishes to participate from a remote location, the law requires 

a quorum of the members to be physically assembled at the primary or central meeting location, 

and there must be arrangements for the voice of the remote participant to be heard by all persons 

at the primary or central meeting location. 

b. Recording of Reason. 

1. The reason that the member is unable to attend the meeting and the remote location 

from which the member participates must be recorded in the meeting minutes. 



 

 

c. Limitations. 

1. When such member participates due to an emergency or personal matter, such 

participation is limited by law to two meetings of the public body per member each calendar year. 

d. Vote. 

i. Individual participation from a remote location shall be approved unless 

such participation would violate this policy or the provisions of the 

Virginia Freedom of Information Act. If a member's participation from 

a remote location is challenged, the body shall vote whether to allow 

such participation. If a majority of the body votes to disapprove of the 

member's participation, such disapproval shall be recorded in the 

minutes with specificity. 

4. Emergency. 

a. Any public body may meet by electronic communication means without a quorum 

of the public body physically assembled at one location when the Governor has declared a state of 

emergency in accordance with § 44-146.17, as may be amended, provided that (1) the catastrophic 

nature of the declared emergency makes it impracticable or unsafe to assemble a quorum in a 

single location and (2) the purpose of the meeting is to address the emergency.  

The public body convening a meeting in accordance with this subdivision shall: 

i. Give public notice using the best available method given the nature of 

the emergency, which notice shall be given contemporaneously with the 

notice provided to members of the public body conducting the meeting; 

ii.  Make arrangements for public access to such meeting; and  

iii.  Otherwise comply with the provisions of this section. 

b. The nature of the emergency, the fact that the meeting was held by electronic 

communication means, and the type of electronic communication means by which the meeting 

was held shall be stated the minutes. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Council for the Town of 

Abingdon supports the adoption of an Electronic Meeting policy. 

 

 

      TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA 
 

      BY:  __________________________ 

        Mayor 
 

      BY:  __________________________ 

             Town Manager 
 

 

 

 



 

 

The undersigned Clerk of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia (the “Town”) hereby certifies 

that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of 

the Council held on April 20, 2020.  I hereby further certify that such meeting was a regularly 

scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the foregoing resolution a quorum was 

present.  I further certify that the minutes of such meeting reflect the attendance of the members 

and the voting on the foregoing resolution was as follows: 

 

Member Attendance Vote 

Wayne Craig, Mayor 
 

 

Cindy Patterson, Vice Mayor     

Al Bradley    

Donna Quetsch    

Derek Webb     

 

 WITNESS my hand and seal of the Town of Abingdon as of April 20, 2020. 

 

(SEAL)_____________________________   

Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 

 



 
 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL FOR THE TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA 

SUPPORTING THE THOMPSON DRIVE AND STANELY STREET ROUNDABOUT, 

and COOK STREET EXTENSION 

 

WHEREAS, the Council of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia submitted an application for 

round four of  Virginia Department of Transportation Smart Scale Evaluation Cycle for funding; 

and 

WHEREAS, Council for the Town of Abingdon support the following projects: 

 Thompson Drive and Stanley Street Roundabout; and 

 Cook Street Extension 

WHEREAS, Council for the Town of Abingdon supports the comprehensive plan, 

cooperation and continued transportation planning process to improve network connectivity and 

further safety enhancements. 

WHEREAS, the Smart Scale is an application-based process available for regional 

agencies, counties, cities and towns, and public transportation agencies to apply for project 

funding. 

WHEREAS, the Council of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia agrees that the two projects 

set forth will greatly improve and be beneficial to the citizens of the Town of Abingdon; and 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council of the Town of Abingdon, 

Virginia supports the Virginia’s Smart Scale program establishment of prioritization and scoring 

process for the Commonwealth Transportation Board to objectively evaluate the funding 

applications for the following projects: 

 Thompson Drive and Stanley Street Roundabout; and 

 Cook Street Extension 

 

 



     TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA 

 

      By:  _____________________________ 

        Mayor 

 

      By:  ______________________________ 

        Town Manager 

 

 

The undersigned clerk of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia (the “Town”), hereby certifies 

that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of 

the Council held on April 20,2020.  I hereby further certify that such meeting was a regularly 

scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the foregoing resolution, a quorum was 

present.  I further certify that the minutes of such meeting reflect the attendance of the members 

and the voting on the foregoing resolution was as follows: 

 

 

 

MEMBERS ATTENDANCE VOTE 

Mayor Wayne Craig   

Cindy Patterson   

Al Bradley   

Donna Quetsch   

Derek Webb   

 

 

WITNESS MY HAND and the seal of the Town of Abingdon as of April 20, 2020. 

 

 

 

(SEAL)       _____________________________ 

           Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 

       Town of Abingdon 
 















 
 

AMENDED RESOLUTION OF  

THE COUNCIL FOR THE TOWN OF ABINGDON 

SUSPENDING SEWER DISCONNECTIONS  

 

 WHEREAS, the Council of the Town of Abingdon (“Council”) acknowledges the 

declarations of an emergency related to the spread of the coronavirus or COVID-19 issued at 

the federal, state and county levels; and  

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Town of Abingdon Ordinances § 44-237(c) when any sewer 

bill is more than 20-days in default, water and/or sewer service to such premises shall be 

discontinued until such bill is paid;  

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Town of Abingdon Ordinances § 74-240 “all unpaid charges 

for sewer service, together with penalties and interest thereon, shall constitute a lien on the 

property served”; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the present emergency may cause hardships to the citizens and businesses 

of the Town;   

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Town suspend disconnection of water 

and/or sewer service to any customer due to nonpayment for the duration of this resolution.  

This resolution is in effect from the date of its passage until _________________.  This 

resolution shall expire on its own terms as of midnight on _______________ if not extended 

by the Council.   

 

 AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be placed in the 

official minutes of the Town. 

 

 Adopted on April 20, 2020. 

 

 

      TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA 

       

 

      _______________________________ 

      J. Wayne Craig, Mayor 

 

 



The undersigned Clerk of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia (the “Town”) hereby certifies 

that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted at a meeting 

of the Council held on April 20, 2020.   I hereby further certify that such meeting was a regularly 

scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the foregoing Resolution a quorum was 

present.  I further certify that the minutes of such meeting reflect the attendance of the members 

and the voting on the foregoing Resolution was as follows: 

 

Members:    Attendance:        Vote: 

 

J. Wayne Craig   __________   __________ 

Cindy Patterson   __________   __________ 

Al Bradley    __________   __________ 

Donna Quetsch   __________   __________ 

Derek Webb    __________   __________ 

 

 

 

 

 

WITNESS my hand and seal of the Town of Abingdon as April 20, 2020. 

 

 

(SEAL)     _____________________________    

      Kimberly S. Kingsley, Clerk 

 

 
 



Order Confirmation
Order# 0001079807

Phone:  

Client: 

2764922149

TOWN OF ABINGDON

Phone:

Payor :

2764922149

TOWN OF ABINGDON

ABINGDON VA  242120789ABINGDON VA 242120789

133 W MAIN ST. 133 W MAIN ST.Address:Address:

60198516019851Account: Account:

Sales Rep

aperrone_tri

Accnt Rep

selfserve_TRI

Ordered By  

Kimberly Kingsley

Fax:

EMail:  kkingsley@abingdon-va.gov

Tax Amount:

Payment Meth:

$477.60

$0.00

$477.60

Total Amount

Payment Amount

Amount Due PO Number:

 

 1

Affidavits

 0

Proofs

 0

Tear Sheets

Invoice - Statement

 0.00
$2.0m bond notice for sports complex

0001079807-01

Ad Number
CLS Legal Liner
Ad Type

$0.00
Color

2 X 24 li
Ad Size

Pick Up Number

0001079788AdBooker (liner)

Production Method Production Notes

Legal NoticesC-Legal Ads  17TRI heraldcourier.com

PositionPlacement # InsertsProduct and Zone

Run Schedule Invoice Text: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING    Pursuant to Code of 

Run Dates 4/ 6/2020, 4/ 7/2020, 4/ 8/2020, 4/ 9/2020, 4/10/2020, 4/11/2020, 4/12/2020, 4/13/2020, 4/14/2020, 4/15/2020, 

4/16/2020, 4/17/2020, 4/18/2020, 4/19/2020, 4/20/2020, 4/21/2020, 4/22/2020

Legal NoticesC-Legal Ads  2TRI Bristol Herald Courier

PositionPlacement # InsertsProduct and Zone

Run Schedule Invoice Text: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING    Pursuant to Code of 

Run Dates 4/ 6/2020, 4/13/2020

TagLine: NOTICEOFPUBLICHEARINGPURSUANTTOCODEOFVIRGINIA1950ASAMENDEDSECTION1522606THETO

WNOFABINGDONWILLHOLDAPUBLICHEARINGBEFORETHEMEMBER

Ad Content Proof
Note:  Ad size does not reflect actual ad 

Page 1 of 103/27/2020 12:01:52 pm



Order Confirmation
Order# 0001079788

Phone:  

Client: 

2764922149

TOWN OF ABINGDON

Phone:

Payor :

2764922149

TOWN OF ABINGDON

ABINGDON VA  242120789ABINGDON VA 242120789

133 W MAIN ST. 133 W MAIN ST.Address:Address:

60198516019851Account: Account:

Sales Rep

aperrone_tri

Accnt Rep

selfserve_TRI

Ordered By  

Kimberly Kingsley

Fax:

EMail:  kkingsley@abingdon-va.gov

Tax Amount:

Payment Meth:

$296.60

$0.00

$296.60

Total Amount

Payment Amount

Amount Due PO Number:

 

 1

Affidavits

 0

Proofs

 0

Tear Sheets

Invoice - Statement

 0.00
VDOT easement for VCT - Jeb Stuart Hwy

0001079788-01

Ad Number
CLS Legal Liner
Ad Type

$0.00
Color

2 X 29 li
Ad Size

AdBooker (liner)

Production Method Production Notes

Legal NoticesC-Legal Ads  1TRI Bristol Herald Courier

PositionPlacement # InsertsProduct and Zone

Run Schedule Invoice Text: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING    Pursuant to Section 

Run Dates 4/13/2020

Legal NoticesC-Legal Ads  10TRI heraldcourier.com

PositionPlacement # InsertsProduct and Zone

Run Schedule Invoice Text: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING    Pursuant to Section 

Run Dates 4/13/2020, 4/14/2020, 4/15/2020, 4/16/2020, 4/17/2020, 4/18/2020, 4/19/2020, 4/20/2020, 4/21/2020, 4/22/2020

TagLine: NOTICEOFPUBLICHEARINGPURSUANTTOSECTION1521800ETSEQOFTHECODEOFVIRGINIA1950ASAME

NDEDTHETOWNOFABINGDONWILLHOLDAPUBLICHEARINGB

Page 1 of 203/27/2020 11:53:18 am



Order Confirmation
Order# 0001079788

Ad Content Proof
Note:  Ad size does not reflect actual ad 

Page 2 of 203/27/2020 11:53:18 am



Virginia Geographic Information Network (VGIN)

South Fork o
f the Holston River

Existing Route 58

Drowning Ford Rd

Virginia Creeper Trail
Virginia Creeper Trail Right-of-Way
Limits of Perpetual Easement to VDOT
Approximate Location of New Route Bridges and Travel Lanes 

0 0.060.03 Miles

/

Route 58 Project
VDOT Perpetual Easement on VCT ROW



AN ORDINANCE OF  

THE COUNCIL FOR THE TOWN OF ABINGDON,  

TO REPEAL, AMEND AND REENACT 

APPENDIX B – ZONING ORDINANCE – ARTICLE 8 – 

OH OLD AND HISTORIC DISTRICT – SECTION 8-6.  THROUGH  

SECTION 8-8– BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 

 

 WHEREAS, §15.2-2306 of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, may provide for a 

review board to administer ordinances to review all alterations, additions and changes within the 

boundary of the old and historic district; and  

 WHEREAS, the Town of Abingdon's current Appendix B – Zoning Ordinance – Article 

8 – OH Old and Historic District – Section 8-6. Board of Architectural Review, and upon due 

consideration to amend said ordinance, the Council for the Town of Abingdon elects to repeal, 

amend and reenact the body of its ordinance; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, upon recommendation of the Council of the 

Town of Abingdon, Virginia that: 

 1.  That should any section or provision of this ordinance be decided to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or 

constitutionality of any other section or provision of this ordinance or the Code of the Town of 

Abingdon, Virginia; and 

2. That the Town of Abingdon's Appendix B – Zoning Ordinance – Article 8 – OH 

Old and Historic District – Section 8-6. Board of Architectural Review, that is proposed for repeal, 

amendment, and reenactment, currently appears as follows:   

Section 8-6. - Board of architectural review—Creation and membership.  

8-6-1. Creation and empowerment of the board. For the purpose of making effective the 

provisions of this article, a board of architectural review ("board") is hereby established and 

empowered to consider and review all alterations, additions and changes within the boundaries of 

the old and historic district which fall within the purview of section 8-4-1 of this article, whether 

or not brought before it by an application for a certificate of appropriateness or other permit.  

8-6-2. Duty to enforce and sanctions. The board shall make its decision on each project 

brought before it and see to the enforcement of its decisions through the administrator and the 

town's inspection department, to the end that buildings, structures or other resources of historic, 

architectural, or cultural significance are preserved insofar as they are appropriate and incongruous 

projects are prohibited. The failure of an applicant or any other person to observe the board's 

decisions shall be subject to the sanctions provided in article 24, section 24-2 of this ordinance.  



8-6-3. Composition of the board. The board shall consist of five members appointed by the 

town council, one of whom shall be a resident of the old and historic district and all of whom shall 

have a demonstrated interest, competence, or knowledge in historic preservation. All members 

must be residents and qualified voters of the town; provided, the town council may in its discretion 

appoint any non-resident of the town who is otherwise qualified under this section 8-6 and holds 

or is employed by a person or firm holding a current business license issued by the town.  

8-6-4. Qualifications of the board members. At least one board member shall be either a 

registered architect with a demonstrated interest in historic preservation or an architectural 

historian meeting the professional qualifications standards of Appendix A of 36 CFR 61. Similarly, 

at least one additional board member shall have professional training or equivalent experience in 

any one of the following disciplines: architecture, history, architectural history, American studies, 

archaeology, or planning. Each board member is required to attend at least one informational or 

educational meeting per year which has been approved by the state department of historic resources 

as pertaining to the work and functions of the board or historic preservation. Provided, when 

adequate review of any proposed action would normally involve a professional discipline not 

represented on the board, the board must seek and secure appropriate professional advice before 

rendering its decision on the particular action. The administrator shall serve as advisor to the board.  

8-6-5. Terms of office and vacancies. The board members shall be appointed for three-year 

terms and serve until their respective successors are appointed. If at any time hereafter all five 

positions on the board are vacant, the board members shall be appointed for three-year staggered 

terms, one member to serve for one year, two members to serve for two years, two members to 

serve for three years and all members to serve three-year terms thereafter. Vacancies caused by 

death, resignation or otherwise shall be filled (i) promptly and in any event not more than 90 days 

following the date on which the vacancy occurs; and (ii) for the unexpired term in the same manner 

original appointments are made. The town council shall have the discretion to appoint members to 

serve consecutive terms and also to remove them for habitual failure to attend meetings. Members 

may serve any number of terms but not more than two terms consecutively.  

Section 8-7. - Same—Chairman; vice-chairman and secretary.  

8-7-1. The board shall elect its chairman and vice-chairman from its membership and the 

administrator shall serve as secretary to the board.  



Section 8-8. - Same—Procedure for meetings.  

8-8-1. Procedure to be followed in meetings. The chairman shall conduct the meetings of the 

board in accordance with its written bylaws and all applicable provisions of the Code of Virginia, 

1950, as amended. In the absence of the chairman the vice chairman shall preside. The secretary 

shall keep and make available for public inspection the minutes of the meetings and a permanent 

record of all resolutions, motions, transactions and decisions, including exemptions from review 

by the board. A quorum of three members present is required before the board may take any official 

action. Each member of the board shall have the right to one vote on each issue, to be exercised in 

person at a meeting and not by proxy, and the decision of the majority shall be final, subject only 

to the rights of appeal set out below.  

8-8-2. Notice of meetings. Prior public notice of all regular or special meetings of the board 

must be given. In addition, the board's bylaws shall specify the means by which written public 

notice of such meetings is to be provided. Each meeting of the board shall be open to the public 

and an agenda shall be made available to the public prior to the meeting. The board shall grant a 

full and impartial hearing on each application and permit testimony from not only the applicants 

but interested members of the public.  

8-8-3. Frequency of meetings. The board shall meet not less than four times a year, in regular 

and special meetings as provided in its bylaws but in the absence of a mutual agreement between 

the board and the applicant all applications shall be heard within 30 days after the application is 

filed. The board shall vote and announce its decision on any matter properly before it not later than 

14 days after the conclusion of the hearing on the matter, unless the time is extended by mutual 

agreement between the board and applicant.  

8-8-4. Procedure on disapproval of application. If the board disapproves any application it 

shall furnish the applicant with its written decision stating the reasons for disapproval and make 

recommendations with respect to the appropriateness of design, arrangement, texture, material, 

color, location, and any other factor on which the disapproval was based. The board shall rehear 

the application if within the 90-day period following the date of disapproval the applicant submits 

an amended application that complies with all recommendations of the board. Provided, the board 

shall not otherwise re-hear the subject matter of any application which has been denied for a period 

of one year after the date of the hearing, or if a re-hearing was held, for a period of one year after 

the rehearing.  

8-8-5. Requirement for bylaws. The board shall adopt and make available for public inspection 

written bylaws for procedural matters, written notice of public meetings and other matters not 

covered by this article that include at a minimum (i) provision for regularly scheduled meetings at 

least four times a year; (ii) a requirement that a quorum be present to conduct business; (iii) rules 

of procedure for considering applications; (iv) a requirement for written minutes for all meetings; 

(v) minimum attendance requirements for all board members; and (vi) requirements that board 

members attend training sessions.  

 

 



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that upon the recommendation of the Council for the 

Town of Abingdon, Appendix B – Zoning Ordinance – Article 8 – OH Old and Historic District – 

Section 8-6. Board of Architectural Review Ordinance be repealed, amended and reenacted as 

follows: 

Section 8-6. - Board of Architectural Review will be hereinafter renamed and referred to as 

Historic Preservation Review Board —Creation and membership.  

8-6-1. Creation and empowerment of the board.  

For the purpose of making effective the provisions of this article, a Historic Preservation 

Review Board ("board") is hereby established and empowered to consider and review all 

alterations, additions and changes within the boundaries of the old and historic district which fall 

within the purview of section 8-4-1 of this article, whether or not brought before it by an 

application for a certificate of appropriateness or other permit.  

8-6-2. Duty to enforce and sanctions.  

The board shall make its decision on each project brought before it and see to the enforcement 

of its decisions through the administrator and the town's inspection department, to the end that 

buildings, structures or other resources of historic, architectural, or cultural significance are 

preserved insofar as they are appropriate and incongruous projects are prohibited. The failure of 

an applicant or any other person to observe the board's decisions shall be subject to the sanctions 

provided in article 24, section 24-2 of this ordinance.  

8-6-3. Composition of the board.  

The board shall consist of five members appointed by the town council, one of whom shall be 

a resident of the old and historic district and all of whom shall have a demonstrated interest, 

competence, or knowledge in historic preservation.   All members must be residents and qualified 

voters of the town; provided, the town council may in its discretion appoint any non-resident of 

the town who is otherwise qualified under this section 8-6 and holds or is employed by a person 

or firm holding a current business license issued by the town.  

8-6-4. Qualifications of the board members.  

At least one board member shall be either a registered architect with a demonstrated interest 

in historic preservation or an architectural historian meeting the professional qualifications 

standards of Appendix A of 36 CFR 61. Similarly, at least one additional board member shall have 

professional training or equivalent experience in any one of the following disciplines: architecture, 

history, architectural history, American studies, archaeology, or planning.  Each board member is 

required to attend at least one informational or educational meeting per year which has been 

approved by the state department of historic resources as pertaining to the work and functions of 

the board or historic preservation. Provided, when adequate review of any proposed action would 

normally involve a professional discipline not represented on the board, the board must seek and 

secure appropriate professional advice before rendering its decision on the particular action. The 

administrator shall serve as advisor to the board.  

8-6-5. Terms of office and vacancies.  

The board members shall be appointed for three-year terms and serve until their respective 

successors are appointed. If at any time hereafter all five positions on the board are vacant, the 



board members shall be appointed for three-year staggered terms, one member to serve for one 

year, two members to serve for two years, two members to serve for three years and all members 

to serve three-year terms thereafter. Vacancies caused by death, resignation or otherwise shall be 

filled (i) promptly and in any event not more than 90 days following the date on which the vacancy 

occurs; and (ii) for the unexpired term in the same manner original appointments are made. The 

town council shall have the discretion to appoint members to serve consecutive terms and also to 

remove them for habitual failure to attend meetings. Members may serve any number of terms but 

not more than two terms consecutively.  

Section 8 – 7. – Same – Chairman, vice-chairman and secretary. 

 8-7-1. The board shall elect its chairman and vice-chairman from its membership and the 

administrator shall serve as secretary to the board. 

CERTIFICATE 

 

Pursuant to Section 2-100 of the Code of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia, I hereby certify 

that I have reviewed the foregoing proposed ordinance to amend Appendix B – Zoning Ordinance 

– Article 8 – OH Old and Historic District – Section 8-6. Board of Architectural Review, and 

find it to be in correct form, as set forth above, this ____ day of _____, 2020. 

     ________________________ 

Cameron Bell, Counsel 

 

 

This ordinance was adopted on the  day of  , to take effect on  . 

 

 

J. Wayne Craig, Mayor 

 

The undersigned Clerk of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia (the “Town”), hereby certifies 

that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of an ordinance duly adopted at a meeting 

of the Council held on April 20, 2020. I hereby certify that such meeting was a regularly 

scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the foregoing ordinance, a quorum was 

present. I further certify that the minutes of meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting and that, 

during the consideration of the foregoing ordinance, a quorum was present. I further certify that 

the minutes of such meeting reflect the attendance of the members and the voting on the foregoing 

ordinance was as follows: 

 

MEMBERS ATTENDANCE VOTE 

J. Wayne Craig, Mayor   

Cindy Patterson, Vice Mayor   

Al Bradley   
Donna Quetsch   

Derek Webb   

 



WITNESS MY HAND and the seal of the Town of Abingdon as of  , 2020. 

 

 

(SEAL)  
Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 

 



 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 The Town of Abingdon will hold a public hearing before the members of the Town Council 

on Monday, April 20, 2020 at 6:30 pm, in the Council Chambers of the Town Hall, 133 West Main 

Street, Abingdon, Virginia, to receive comments from the public pursuant to Virginia Code Section 

§ 15.2-2204 and The Code for the Town of Abingdon, Part II – Code, Appendix B – Zoning 

Ordinance, Article 8. – OH Old and Historic District, Section 8-6. – Board of Architectural Review 

– Creation and membership.  The amendment to said ordinance shall address the renaming of the 

“Board of Architectural Review” to “Historic Preservation Review Board”.  

 A copy of the amendment is on file for review by the public, during regular office hours in 

the Town Manager’s Office, at the Abingdon Municipal Building, 133 West Main Street, 

Abingdon, VA  24210. 

 

  

_____________________________ 

James Morani, Town Manager 

 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Please advertise in Bristol Herald Courier under the Town of Abingdon seal on: 

 

Monday, April 6, 2020 

Monday, April 13, 2020 
 

 

 



Order Confirmation
Order# 0001079808

Phone:  

Client: 

2764922149

TOWN OF ABINGDON

Phone:

Payor :

2764922149

TOWN OF ABINGDON

ABINGDON VA  242120789ABINGDON VA 242120789

133 W MAIN ST. 133 W MAIN ST.Address:Address:

60198516019851Account: Account:

Sales Rep

aperrone_tri

Accnt Rep

selfserve_TRI

Ordered By  

Kimberly Kingsley

Fax:

EMail:  kkingsley@abingdon-va.gov

Tax Amount:

Payment Meth:

$530.60

$0.00

$530.60

Total Amount

Payment Amount

Amount Due PO Number:

 

 1

Affidavits

 0

Proofs

 0

Tear Sheets

Invoice - Statement

 0.00
BAR to HPRB notice

0001079808-01

Ad Number
CLS Legal Liner
Ad Type

$0.00
Color

2 X 27 li
Ad Size

Pick Up Number

0001079807AdBooker (liner)

Production Method Production Notes

Legal NoticesC-Legal Ads  17TRI heraldcourier.com

PositionPlacement # InsertsProduct and Zone

Run Schedule Invoice Text: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING    The Town of Abingdon will 

Run Dates 4/ 6/2020, 4/ 7/2020, 4/ 8/2020, 4/ 9/2020, 4/10/2020, 4/11/2020, 4/12/2020, 4/13/2020, 4/14/2020, 4/15/2020, 

4/16/2020, 4/17/2020, 4/18/2020, 4/19/2020, 4/20/2020, 4/21/2020, 4/22/2020

Legal NoticesC-Legal Ads  2TRI Bristol Herald Courier

PositionPlacement # InsertsProduct and Zone

Run Schedule Invoice Text: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING    The Town of Abingdon will 

Run Dates 4/ 6/2020, 4/13/2020

TagLine: NOTICEOFPUBLICHEARINGTHETOWNOFABINGDONWILLHOLDAPUBLICHEARINGBEFORETHEMEMBE

RSOFTHETOWNCOUNCILONMONDAYAPRIL202020AT630PMINTHE

Page 1 of 203/27/2020 12:05:07 pm



Order Confirmation
Order# 0001079808

Ad Content Proof
Note:  Ad size does not reflect actual ad 

Page 2 of 203/27/2020 12:05:07 pm



AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL  

FOR THE TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA TO AMEND  

Part II – Code, Chapter 2 – Administration, Article VI. – Planning Commission;  

Division 2 – Powers and Duties, Sub-section 2-326. – Town Provisions. 

WHEREAS, §15.2- 2212 of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, grants the local 

governing body the authority to appoint members of a local planning commission; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Abingdon's current Code, Chapter 2 – Administration, Article 

VI. – Planning Commission; Division 2 – Powers and Duties, Sub-section 2-326 – Town 

provisions, the Council for the Town of Abingdon has found it in the best interest to amend the 

body of its ordinance; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the council of the Town of Abingdon that: 

 

1. Should any section or provision of this ordinance be decided to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or 

constitutionality of any other section or provision of this ordinance or the Code of the Town of 

Abingdon, Virginia; and 

2. The Town of Abingdon's Code – Part II, Chapter 2 – Administration, Article VI. – 

Planning Commission; Division 2 – Powers and Duties, Sub-section 2-326 – Town provisions 

that is proposed for amendment currently appears as follows: 

Sec. 2-326. - Town provisions.  

(a)  Name. There is hereby created a town planning commission, which commission shall be 

known as the "Abingdon Town Planning Commission" which may be referred to in this 

Code as the planning commission.  

(b)  Composition, qualifications and appointment of members. The planning commission shall 

consist of not less than seven or more than 15 members, one of whom shall be a member of 

the town council and one of whom shall be the town manager. The remaining members, to 

be known as appointed members, shall all be residents of the town and at least half of them 

shall be owners of real property, within the town. All members shall be appointed by the 

town council and must have knowledge and experience to make decisions on questions of 

community growth and development.  

(c)  Terms of members; filling vacancies.  

(1)  With the exception of council members, the appointed members shall be appointed for 

terms of four years, beginning on July 1 and ending on June 30 of the relevant years. 

Any vacancy in membership may be filled by appointment by the town council. Such 



appointment in case of an appointed member shall be for the unexpired term. The term 

of any council member appointed to the planning commission shall be a two-year term. 

The council member may serve two consecutive terms.  

(2)   The council may appoint any member for two consecutive terms.  

(3)   To fill a vacancy of an appointed member, the council may follow this procedure or any 

part thereof. The director of planning shall notify the council 60 days prior to the end of 

the term or terms to expire. The council shall not appoint any member to the 

commission without having received a letter of interest and qualification for 

membership from the candidate. The council shall fill any vacancy it may choose to fill, 

provided the commission shall never have less than seven members.  

(4) In reviewing the qualifications of current appointed members to the planning 

commission, the council shall consider the following:  

a.  Attendance and participation at meetings of the commission or its committees;  

b.  Attendance at such annual training programs as the town council deems 

appropriate and approves.  

c.  A witnessed knowledge of and experience in dealing with questions of community 

growth and development.  

(d)  Compensation of members. All members of the planning commission shall serve as such 

without compensation.  

(e)   Removal of members. Any appointed member of the planning commission may be removed 

by the town council for malfeasance in office. Such removal may be made only after a 

public hearing at which such member is given an opportunity to appear and be heard on the 

charges against him/her. In addition, any member who is absent for more than three 

consecutive regularly scheduled meetings and whose absences are deemed unexcused, shall 

be requested by the council to voluntarily relinquish their position.  

(f)   [Powers and duties.] The planning commission shall have all the powers and duties which 

are now or may hereafter be granted to or imposed upon such commissions by the Code of 

Virginia, town ordinances and in these bylaws.  

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that upon the recommendation of the Council for the 

Town of Abingdon, Part II – Code, Chapter 2 – Administration, Article VI. – Planning 

Commission, Division 2 – Powers and Duties, Sub-section 2-326 – Town provisions be amended 

as follows: 

Sec. 2-326. - Town provisions.  

(a)  Name. There is hereby created a town planning commission, which commission shall be 

known as the "Abingdon Town Planning Commission" which may be referred to in this 

Code as the planning commission.  

(b)  Composition, qualifications and appointment of members. The planning commission shall 

consist of not less than seven or more than 15 members, one of whom shall may be a 

member of the town council.  and one of whom shall be the town manager. The remaining 



members, to be known as appointed members, shall all be residents of the town and at least 

half of them shall be owners of real property, within the town. All members shall be 

appointed by the town council and must have knowledge and experience to make decisions 

on questions of community growth and development.  

(c)   Terms of members; filling vacancies.  

(1)  With the exception of council members, the appointed members shall be appointed for 

terms of four years, beginning on July 1 and ending on June 30 of the relevant years. 

Any vacancy in membership may be filled by appointment by the town council. Such 

appointment in case of an appointed member shall be for the unexpired term. The term 

of any council member appointed to the planning commission shall be a two-year term. 

The council member may serve two consecutive terms.  

(2)   The council may appoint any member for two consecutive terms.  

(3)   To fill a vacancy of an appointed member, the council may follow this procedure or any 

part thereof. The director of planning shall notify the council 60 days prior to the end of 

the term or terms to expire. The council shall not appoint any member to the 

commission without having received a letter of interest and qualification for 

membership from the candidate. The council shall fill any vacancy it may choose to fill, 

provided the commission shall never have less than seven members.  

(4) In reviewing the qualifications of current appointed members to the planning 

commission, the council shall consider the following:  

a.  Attendance and participation at meetings of the commission or its committees;  

b.    Attendance at such annual training programs as the town council deems appropriate 

and approves.  

c.  A witnessed knowledge of and experience in dealing with questions of community 

growth and development.  

(d)  Compensation of members. All members of the planning commission shall serve as such 

without compensation.  

(e)   Removal of members. Any appointed member of the planning commission may be removed 

by the town council for malfeasance in office. Such removal may be made only after a 

public hearing at which such member is given an opportunity to appear and be heard on the 

charges against him/her. In addition, any member who is absent for more than three 

consecutive regularly scheduled meetings and whose absences are deemed unexcused, shall 

be requested by the council to voluntarily relinquish their position.  

(f)  [Powers and duties.] The planning commission shall have all the powers and duties which 

are now or may hereafter be granted to or imposed upon such commissions by the Code of 

Virginia and town ordinances. and in these bylaws.  

 

 

 



CERTIFICATE 

 

Pursuant to Section 2-100 of the Code of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia, I hereby 

certify that I have reviewed the foregoing proposed ordinance to amend Part II – Code, Chapter 

2 – Administration, Article VI. – Planning Commission, Division 2 – Powers and Duties, Sub-

section 2-326 – Town provisions, and find it to be in correct form, as set forth above, this 

____ day of _____, 2020. 

Cameron Bell, Counsel 

 

This ordinance was adopted on the  day of  , to take effect on  . 

 

 

J. Wayne Craig, Mayor 

 

The undersigned Clerk of the Town of Abingdon, Virginia (the “Town”), hereby 

certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of an ordinance duly adopted at a 

meeting of the Council held on April 20, 2020. I hereby certify that such meeting was a 

regularly scheduled meeting and that, during the consideration of the foregoing ordinance, a 

quorum was present. I further certify that the minutes of meeting was a regularly scheduled 

meeting and that, during the consideration of the foregoing ordinance, a quorum was present. I 

further certify that the minutes of such meeting reflect the attendance of the members and the 

voting on the foregoing ordinance was as follows: 

 

 

MEMBERS ATTENDANCE VOTE 

J. Wayne Craig, Mayor   

Cindy Patterson, Vice Mayor   

Al Bradley   

Donna Quetsch   

Derek Webb   

 

WITNESS MY HAND and the seal of the Town of Abingdon as of  , 2020. 

 

 

(SEAL)  
Kimberly Kingsley, Clerk 



Draft FY2021 Budget Summary 4/17/2020

Revenue Estimates General Fund FY20/21 Estimates
General Property Taxes $2,921,399
Other Local Taxes $5,198,000
Permits $39,200
Fines and Forfeitures $34,400
Revenue-Use of Money and Property $62,175
Charges for Services $445,750
Miscellaneous Revenues $793,000
Recovered Costs $5,000
Revenue-Other Agencies $1,375,658
Total Revenue General Fund 20-21 $10,874,582

Expenditures Estimates General Fund
General Government
Legislative $70,652
General and Financial Administration $1,551,538
Total General Government $1,622,190

Public Safety
Police Department $2,044,998
Fire Department $478,084
Building Inspections $124,685
Total Public Safety $2,647,767

Maintenance of Highways, Streets, Buildings & Grounds
Recreation, Community Development
Public Works $369,000
Street Maintenance and Operations $1,465,792
Facility Management $523,376
Central Garage $379,741
Solid Waste Collection and Recycling $282,012
Parks and Recreation $1,019,610
Cemeteries $1,260
Community Development $785,379
Non-Departmental $164,691
Municipal Insurance $105,732
Debt Service and Restricted Funds $1,002,832
Transfers to Other Funds $505,200
Total Maintenance of Highways, Streets, Buildings & Grounds, $6,604,625
Recreation, Community Development

Total General Fund Operations $10,874,582

1



Draft FY2021 Budget Summary 4/17/2020

Revenue Estimates - Capital Projects Fund
Loan Proceeds $7,500,000
Short Term Financing $530,680
Transfer from General Fund $455,200
Total Revenue Estimates - Capital Projects Fund $8,485,880

Expenditure Estimates - Capital Projects Fund
Information Technology Capital Projects $598,180
Police Department Capital Projects $184,550
Facility Management Capital Projects $129,000
Parks and Playgrounds Capital Projects $18,650
Coomes Recreation Center Capital Projects $55,500
Meadows Sports Complex Capital Project $7,500,000
Total Expenditure Estimates - Capital Projects Fund $8,485,880

Revenue Estimates - Street Maintenance Fund
Virginia Department of Transportation $2,416,500
Transfer from General Fund $50,000
Total Revenue Estimates - Street Maintenance Fund $2,466,500

Expenditure Estimates - Street Maintenance Fund
Street Operations $50,000
VDOT Urban Maintenance $866,500
Park Street Project $1,550,000
Total Expenditure Estimates Street Maintenance Fund $2,466,500

Revenue Estimates - Sewer Fund
Sewer Service $3,127,098
Sewer Service Penalties $50,000
WCSA Exit 13 $82,500
Sewer Connection $80,000
Recovered Costs $1,000
Pretreatment Control Authority $79,800
Non-operating Revenues $1,440,324
Total Revenue Estimates - Sewer Fund $4,860,722

Expenditure Estimates - Sewer Fund
Administration $259,035
Collection $2,314,439

2



Draft FY2021 Budget Summary 4/17/2020

Disposal $1,139,686
Debt Service $815,918
Pretreatment Control Authority $93,092
Non-Departmental $20,000
Insurance $31,552
Capital Projects $187,000
Total Expenditure Estimates $4,860,722

3

















































































































































 

 

TOWN OF ABINGDON 

RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION 
CURRENT MEMBERS 

The terms of office of the members of the Commission shall be for three year or until their successors are 

appointed and qualified.  Vacancies in such Commission occurring otherwise than by expiration of the term 

shall be filled by the Council for the unexpired term. 

 

Staff Contact:  Jennifer Johnson, Director of Indoor Parks and Recreation 

Phone Number:  276-623-5279 

 

 

Name Address Phone #  Appointment 

Date 

Term 

Expiration 

Date 

Eligible 

for 

Another 

Term 

Derek Webb 

(Council 

Member) 

390 Winterham 

Drive 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-791-0284 July 2, 2018 July, 2021  

David 

Childress 

130 Longview 

Drive 

Abingdon VA 

24211 

276-628-5303 

 

Sept 2019 Sept 2022 Yes 

Amanda 

Pillion 

205 Stonewall 

Heights NE 

Abingdon VA 

24210 

276-623-3022 Sept 2019 Sept 2022 Yes 

Larry Bales P O Box 825 

Abingdon, VA 

24212 

276-628-9535 

276-608-259 

Sept 2018 Sept *  

Don Yates 216 Hassinger 

Street 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-451-8450 Sept 2018 Sept *  

Travis 

“Brock” 

Hawkins 

761 Mosby Street 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-356-2051 Sept 2018 Sept *  

Steve Puckett 17520 Mahogany 

Drive 

Abingdon, VA  

24210 

276-608-0323 Sept 2018 Sept *  

Eddie 

Ramirez 

21380 Sheffield 

Court 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-608-9219 Sept 2018 Sept *  

Jimmy 

Woods 

1085 Canterbury 

Lane 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-356-2857 Sept 2018 Sept *  

 











TOURISM ADVISORY COMMISSION 
CURRENT MEMBERS & ENTITY REPRESENTED 

APPOINTMENT & EXPIRATION DATES 

3-YEAR TERMS 

1st Tuesday each month at 3pm – Virginia Highlands Small Business Incubator 

Staff Contact:  Jayne Duehring, Director for Tourism 

Phone Number:  276-676-2282 

Updated:  December 3, 2019 
 

Name Entity 

Represented 

Address Contact 

Information 

Appointm

ent Date 

Term 

Expiration 

Date 

Eligible 

for 

Another 

Term 

Dan McNeillie 

(replaced 

Kalonn G. 

Roberts who 

replaced Addie 

Lee) 

Barter Theatre 

(Attractions) 

 
dirofmarketing@ba

rtertheatre.com 

October 

2017  

1st term 

(3-year term) 

October, 

2020 

 

Yes 

 

David 

Matlock 

(replaces Sean 

Webb) 

VA Higher Ed 

Center 

(Higher 

Education) 

P.O. Box 696 

Damascus, 

Virginia 24236 

276-475-6043 (h) 

276-492-8500 (c) 

dmatlock@ewcente

r.edu 

October 

2017  

1st term 

(3-year term) 

October. 

2020  

 

Yes 

Cindy 

Patterson 

Council 

Member 

410 Green Spring 

Road 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-628.6263 July 2018 July 2021 Yes 

Alison Mays Board of 

Supervisors 

118 Village 

Court, Abingdon, 

VA 24210 

276-608-3253 

amays@washcova.

com 

September 

2017 

1st term 

(3 year term) 

September 

2020 

 

Yes 

Lisa Kestner 

Quigley 

(replaces 

Susan Yates) 

Member at 

Large 

6434 Clinch Mtn. 

Rd. Saltville, VA 

24370 

804-334-5853 

LisaK.Quigley@g

mail.com 

March 5, 

2018 

1st term  

(3 year term) 

March 2021 

Yes 

Janet 

Woolwine 

B & B (moved 

from Retail 10-

16-17) 

185 Crestview 

Drive Abingdon 

VA 24210 

276-628-8433 

alikelyyarn@yahoo

.com 

jiwoolwine@yahoo

.com 

October 

2016 

 2ND term 

October 2020 No 

 

Neta Farmer 

Ex-Officio 

(replaces 

Susanne Lay 

Ex-Officio, 

retiring) 

 

Chamber of 

Commerce 

 
 

 

April, 

2018 

1st term 

April 2021 Yes 

Joel Jerkins J&J 

Entertainment 

Group 

(Restaurant) 

 

115 Charwood 

Drive Abingdon, 

VA 24210 

276-525-4999 

joel.jerkins@yahoo

.com 

 

 October 

2017 

2nd term 

 

(3-yr term) 

 

August 2020 

term expires 

No 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:dirofmarketing@bartertheatre.com
mailto:dirofmarketing@bartertheatre.com
mailto:alikelyyarn@yahoo.com
mailto:alikelyyarn@yahoo.com
mailto:joel.jerkins@yahoo.com
mailto:joel.jerkins@yahoo.com


 

 

Nicole Dyer 

(to fill 

unexpired 

term of  Katye 

A. 

Blankenship) 

 

White Birch 

Food & Juice 

(Retail or 

Downtown 

Business 

Owner) 

 

120 Court Street 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

 

 

603-724-3567 

Dyern11@gmail. 

com 

 

 

February 

4, 2019 

(to fill 

unexpired 

1st term 

 

 

(3-year term) 

June, 2020  

 

 

Yes 

 

Martha Keys 

to fill 

unexpired term 

of Polly 

Mallory (5.2.14 

expired) 

Retired/ 

President of 

Historical 

Society of 

Washington 

Co. 

(Historic 

Sites/Museum) 

 

P O Box 2184 

Abingdon, VA  

24212 

276-628-2987 

martha.keys@co

mcast.net 
 

October 

2017 

2nd term 

 

(3-year term) 

October 2020 

term expires 

No 

Samir Patel Comfort Suites 

(Hotel/ 

Motel) 

1093 Ole Berry 

Drive 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-698-3040 
samirpatel@bvu.net 

December 

2019 

1st term 

(3-year term) 

December 

2022 Term 

expires 

Yes 

Kathy Shearer Member at 

Large 

P O Box 117 

Emory, VA 

24327 

276-944-5355 
Shearer44@gmail.com 

June, 2017 

1st term 

(3-year term) 

June, 2020  

Yes 

Chris Cannon 

 

(Heartwood) 

 

Member at 

Large 

33324 Widener 

Valley Rd. 

Damascus, VA 

24236 

276-492-2424 (w) 

276-623-3156 (c) 

ccannon@myswva.

org 

October 

2017 

1st term 

 

(3-year term) 

October. 

2020  

 

Yes 

Callie Hietala (Arts and 

Culture- 

William King 

Museum of Art 

251 Barter Drive 

Abingdon, VA 

24210 

276-628-5005 x 

119 

December 

2019 

1st term 

(3-year term) 

December, 

2022 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

 

(replace 

Carrie Baxter) 

AMS- 

Abingdon Main 

Street 

Representative 

  October 

17, 2017  

1st term 

(3-year term) 

October. 

2020  

Yes 

 

 
 
 

mailto:martha.keys@comcast.net
mailto:martha.keys@comcast.net
mailto:Shearer44@gmail.com





	A - 1  2020.04.20 agenda
	F - 1 2020.02.19 work session minutes
	F - 2 2020.03.02 minutes
	F - 3 2020.03.18 work session minutes
	F - 4 2020.03.26 non-departmental budget work session minutes
	H - 1 Resolution regarding Electronic Meeting Policy
	H - 2 Smart Scale Thompson Drive and Cook Street
	H - 3 2020.04.20 Mutual Aid Agreement Resolution
	H - 4 RESOLUTION - Suspending Sewer Disconnections Extended April 2020
	I - 1  BHC OrderConf - Bond
	I - 2 BHC OrderConf - Creeper Trail
	I - 2a VDOT Perpetual Easement on VCT ROW
	I - 3 Bd of Architectural Review to HPRB
	I - 3a BAR to HPRB notice
	I - 3b BHC OrderConf - BAR to HPRB
	I - 4 Planning Commission Section 2-326 Town Provisions
	L - 1 Draft FY2021 Budget Summary
	M - 1 Property and Casualty Renewal Specifications Propert
	O - 1    Rec Advisory Commission Matrix 2-25-20
	O - 1a Bob Howard - REC
	O - 1b Steven Bednar - REC applicant
	O - 2   TOURISM ADVISORY COMMISSION 2020.01
	O - 2 Morgan Egan - TAC

